From: Kappen, Brian J <Brian.Kappen@terracon.com>

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 1:52 PM
To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR
Subject: OHM-Green Bay

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Josie,

Just FYI, the vapor mitigation system fans at the building were restarted on Wednesday, Nov 1.

Brian Kappen, P.G.
Senior Geologist

liferracon

4900 South Pennsylvania Ave, Ste 100 | Cudahy, Wisconsin 53110-1347 New Address!

D (414) 209-7647 | M (262) 745-5054
bjkappen@terracon.com | Terracon.com

Partnership at every step of your journey. Learn More >

From: Kappen, BrianJ

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 4:31 PM

To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: lonization

Brian Kappen, P.G.
Senior Geologist

liferracon

4900 South Pennsylvania Ave, Ste 100 | Cudahy, Wisconsin 53110-1347 NeW Addl‘eSS!

D (414) 209-7647 | M (262) 745-5054
bjkappen@terracon.com | Terracon.com
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Partnership at every step of your journey. Learn More >

Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and materials consulting engineering services
delivered with responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability.

Private and confidential as detailed here (www.terracon.com/disclaimer). If you cannot access the
hyperlink, please e-mail sender.
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